Amber Noleratzky

=
From: Brett Norell
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Chad Beeman; Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer
Subject: Re: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

| have not had any direct contact. Similar to Alder Beeman, it was social media postings.

Brett W. Norell

District 9 Alderperson
Common Council

City of Manitowoc

Phone: (920) 663-1350

Email: bnorell@manitowoc.org

From: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

I’'m not sure of the requests by those residents but I've witnessed via social media that they have a petition
started.
I’'m unsure if alder Norell has had any direct contact on this subject?

Thanks
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From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 8:28:56 AM

To: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>; Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

Do you have any further info about the request — do they want a 4 way stop? Parking signs? Ped Signs? What are the
issues with this intersection? | would like to give our City Staff details on what they are supposed to be looking into or
making a recommendation about.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6529

www.manitowoc.org




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. Itis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 7:38 AM

To: Chad Beeman <cbeeman@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

Thanks Alder Beeman. | agree that this should be added to the agenda and discussed at the October Public
Safety meeting.

Brett W. Norell

District 9 Alderperson
Common Council

City of Manitowoc

Phone: (920) 663-1350

Email: bnorell@manitowoc.org

From: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 12:10 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Fw: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

Happy Labor Day,

| believe we would like to add possible traffic signage installation for the intersection of Columbus and south
Sth St. to our October Public Safety agenda. Alder Norell please weigh in if you still feel this should be
considered.

Thanks all,
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From: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 2:55:04 PM

To: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street




Public safety
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From: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 7:20:06 AM

To: Chad Beeman <cbeeman@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

Yes, makes sense. What committee does this go to first?

Brett Norell

District 9 Alderperson
Common Council

City of Manitowoc

Phone: (920) 663-1350

Email: bnorell@manitowoc.org

From: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2025 4:54:16 PM

To: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Intersection at Columbus and 9th Street

Good afternoon Alder Novell,

Did we want to add the traffic sign discussion to the September agenda for Columbus and 9th?
Let me know?

Thanks
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